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HARVARD PETROLEUM COMPANY, LLC

200 Bast Scecond Strewvt » PO [3oa 936 ¢ Roswall, NM 88202-0036 (5785 023-1581e [7ax (575) 622-8006

October 5, 2009

NM Oil Conservation Division 30 . 025—' S 455
1625 N. French Dr.
Hobbs, NM 88240

Re:  Wynn #1 C104 & C105 transmittal
90 day Confidentiality Request
Lea County, NM

Dear Sirs:

Enclosed are C'104 and C105 originals and 4 copies for the above well. A set of logs and the
deviation is also included.

am also requesting that the C-105 and the logs be held confidential tor the allowed 90 day
erlud

If you have quest IOns or need any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me at
575-208-7135 or jharsurdfd hpenpLeom.

Sincerely,

Jeft Harvard, Manager
Harvard Petroleum Company, LLC




